

April 4-1977

Mr Paul Healy
City Clerk
Cambridge, Mass.

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
APR 6 1 00 PM '77
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

Dear Mr Healy;

I am writing as a follow up to a phone call I made to you reporting a very bad stretch of sidewalk almost diagonally across from the Cambridge City Hospital, on Cambridge Street. The stretch runs from Maple Ave down toward Fayette St. The brick sidewalk is bordered by a cement sidewalk in front of a row of stores and offices. I was about to enter the Professional Ambulance Service office when I tripped on a deep recession between the cement sections. As a result I received a broken left hand and a badly bruised cheek bone. This happened on Thursday afternoon March 10, 1977 about 4:00 PM.

As you suggested in our conversation; I am unable at this time to forward bills for any medical costs involved as I am still being treated, and have not been billed for same as yet.

Very truly yours.

(Min) Marion H Ainley

100 Memorial Drive
Cambridge, Mass 02142

S-217

Comm. from Marion H. Ainley requesting reimbursement for an injury received in fall on Cambridge Street.

In City Council,
April 11, 1977

*Referred to the
Claims Committee*